

John W.

Organizational leader in strategy, initiatives, and processes in business, education, and nonprofits; Consultant with IBEC since February, 2022.

Expertise

Business leadership. Early and mid-stage organizational development. Strategic and tactical planning. Business development. Sales management. Product development. Product launch. Personnel development.

About John

John comes from 30 years of sales, implementation, and execution positions. Most recently, he has been serving as Senior Systems Administrator for the fastest growing school district in Colorado. He is implementing numerous solutions for automation of processes and data exchange.

He brings a strong understanding of how business leaders can navigate various difficulties, and drive overall organizational results. He has worked in early-stage and small companies, as well as launched and managed new territories within new ventures. He has significant experience in helping companies adopt new programs to expand their markets, increase efficiencies, and overcome barriers to change.

Experience

CO School District 49	Senior Systems Administrator	2022 – present
ACSI Children's Educ. Fund	Executive Director	2017 – 2019
Ctr for Nonprofit Excellence	Board President	2013 - 2018
CS Chamber and EDC	Vice President	2012 – 2016
CS Charter Academy	Interim Head of School	2012
Pikes Peak Workforce Center	Business Consultant	2007 – 2011
Pikes Peak Library District	Board President, Vice President	2006 - 2015
Focus on the Family	National Policy Representative	2002 - 2005
Strategic Giving	Founder/President	2000 – 2004
Achelis and Bodman Fndtns	Program Officer	1994 – 1999

Education

Northwestern University

University of Illinois

Google

BA, Economics

Professional Data Analytics Certificate

Enterprise Design Thinking-Practitioner

